Kime, Alexandra Hadley

From: Luchsinger, J. Bradley <bluchsinger@HDP.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 10:04 AM

To: DiMarco, Elizabeth A.

Cc: Corbett, Gregory F.; Kime, Alexandra Hadley; Cutler, Matthew; Thomas, Michael; Forbis,
Glenn

Subject: RE: ACTIV v. IP Reservoir | Electronic Service of Petitions for Inter Partes Review [HDP-

stl_legal.FID1260683]

Libbie:
We are authorized to accept electronic service of your IPR filings on behalf of Exegy and IP Reservoir.
Best regards,

Brad

HARMESS Bl Bradley Luchsinger | Associate
B Ik By O | 248.641.1281 F | 248.641.0270

From: Elizabeth DiMarco <Elizabeth.DiMarco@WolfGreenfield.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Luchsinger, J. Bradley <bluchsinger@HDP.com>; Cutler, Matthew <mcutler@HDP.com>; Forbis, Glenn
<gforbis@HDP.com>; Thomas, Michael <mthomas@hdp.com>

Cc: Gregory F. Corbett <Gregory.Corbett@WolfGreenfield.com>; Alexandra Hadley Kime
<Alexandra.Kime@wolfgreenfield.com>

Subject: ACTIV v. IP Reservoir | Electronic Service of Petitions for Inter Partes Review

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Counsel,

We are seeking consent from IP Reservoir LLC (“IP Reservoir”) pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 42.105 (b) to accept electronic
service of a petition for inter partes review and supporting evidence for each of the following four patents owned by IP
Reservoir: U.S. Patent No. 7,921,046; U.S. Patent No. 9,047,243; U.S. Patent No. 10,062,115; and U.S. Patent No.
10,121,196.

Please confirm that, as IP Reservoir’s litigation counsel, you are authorized to provide IP Reservoir’s position on matters
pertaining to inter partes review (including service) and, if so, whether IP Reservoir will consent to electronic service as
requested. If you are not authorized provide IP Reservoir’s position on matters pertaining to inter partes review
(including service), please connect me with the appropriate representative.

Regards,

Libbie



Libbie DiMarco
Associate

Admitted to Practice: NY, MA

0: 617.646.8526

M: 585.750.8310

Wolf, Greenfield & Sacks, P.C.

600 Atlantic Avenue | Boston, MA 02210
605 Third Avenue | New York, NY 10158

elizabeth.dimarco@wolfgreenfield.com | wolfgreenfield.com | fff] o

This e-mail message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me
immediately by replying to this message. Please destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

HARNESS, DICKEY & PIERCE, PLC LEGAL NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(ies) to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information protected from use and/or disclosure by law, including information that is protected as confidential, attorney-client
privileged, attorney work product and/or trade secrets. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the addressee, the reader is hereby notified that any use, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
believe you have received this facsimile or message in error, please immediately notify us at our expense by return mail or e-mail and permanently delete or
destroy all copies of the message.

To comply with U.S. Treasury regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this communication was not intended to be used, and cannot
be used, by any person (i) to avoid penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another party any
matter addressed herein. Any portions of this transmission containing controlled technical data are restricted by U.S. export laws and regulations, and may not be
distributed or retransmitted to non-U.S. persons without appropriate licensing or a licensing exemption. Neither this information block, nor the signature block, nor
the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is
included.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com




